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Hello!
 
OMB has no objection to the Department of Public Works - Natural Resources submitting a grant
application to the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA for the Air Pollution
Control, Section 105 for assistance in the planning, developing, establishing, improving and
maintaining adequate programs for prevention and control of air pollution..
 
This is a multi-year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY22-FY23. The requested
funding is $537,300 with $1,924,920 expected match. The total project is estimated to cost
$2,462,220.
 
The County Administrator does NOT need to sign the application for the County. Please include this
email when you send the application through Granicus. The review shall include the Director, and
Assistant County Administrator along with any others as defined in Granicus/Legistar standard
operating procedures.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!
 
 
Abigail Lloyd 
Budget & Financial Management Analyst
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
14 S. Fort Harrison Ave., 5th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 464-4331
alloyd@pinellascounty.org

 

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 2:33 PM
To: Lloyd, Abigail <alloyd@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Air Pollution Control, Section 105
 

 

   Air Pollution Control, Section 105 has been added    

Allen, Tammy L
7/2/2021 2:31 PM

Program Manager: Schneider, Sheila 
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Program Manager Phone #: (727) 464-4655 

County Department: Public Works - Natural Resources 

Director's Name: Levy, Kelli H 

OMB Analyst: Matiyuk, Yana 

Granting Agency: United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) 

CFDA/CSFA #: 66.001 

Grant Funding Program Name: Air Pollution Control, Section 105 

Grant Funding Type: Project 

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement 

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $537,300.00 

Amount Requested: $537,300.00 

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY22-23 

Match Amount: $1,924,920.00 

Required Match Type: Both 

Anticipated Match
Source
(Fund/Center/Program):

Compliance/Asbestos Fee Revenue deposited into General
Fund (0001/100200/1398); Air Tag Fee Fund
(1075/100200/1398); and the Air Pollution Recovery Trust
Fund (6001/100100/1398) 

Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes 

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No 

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other
Resources):

$2,462,220.00 

Granting Agency Contact
Name:

Miya Smith, EPA Project Officer; Michael Morrissette, EPA
Grant Specialist 

Granting Agency Phone or
Email:

smith.miya@epa.gov;
morrissette.michael@epa.gov 

Granting Agency Address: ​61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

 

OPUS Project Title: FY20 AQ EPA 105 Grant 

Duration: Multi Year 

Proposed
Abstract
(Project
Scope of
Work):

The EPA Air Pollution Control Section 105 Grant Program is to assist in the
planning, developing, establishing, improving and maintaining adequate
programs for prevention and control of air pollution. This application is for a
new two-year budget/project period award to support continuing local air
quality program activities.

 
EPA Section 105 Grants are typically awarded/issued for a project and
budget period of 5 years. This application is for the third and fourth years of
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the County's Section 105 Air Pollution Control Program project cycle, which
includes costs from 10/01/21 through 9/30/23. Funding request is for
$537,300.00 (FY22 - $250,000.00; FY23 - $287,300.00).

A match is required and estimated at e$1,924,920.00 over the two-year
project period (FY22 - $959,920.00; FY23 - $ 965,000.00). The grant is on a
reimbursement basis. The source of the estimated total project costs of
$2,462,220.00 is the Environmental Management Division's Air Quality
operating budgets for FY 22 and FY23.

 

 

Benefit
Summary
(How will
this
benefit the
County,
Dept,
etc?):

​This program supports Pinellas County's Strategic Plan Goal 3.3 (Practice
Superior Environmental Stewardship) to protect and improve the quality of
our air. This program focuses on the core air protection objectives of
attaining and maintaining National Ambient Air Quality Standards
(NAAQS), ambient monitoring, addressing air toxics, supporting
compliance and enforcement efforts, and permitting air pollution sources. 

 

 

 

Director Approval (Attach): Yes 

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No 

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:  

Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable): 8/1/2021 

Grant Application Due Date: 8/1/2021 

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency 

If Other, provide source:  

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS
LINE:

**PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE** 

Assigned To:  

Priority: (2) Normal 

Task Status: Not Started 

OPUS Project #:  

Grant Contract #:  

Award Amount:  

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB 

Grant Start Date:  

Grant End Date:



 

OMB Comments:  

Granicus #:  

Description:  
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